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Dear Jinm,

I've been thinidng nove abou‘ Nosenko and the Hart testimony sbout him and the
HSCA's covering up.

I think that I recall a statement by Nosenko having to do with how he was
treated by the UIA, perhaps prepared for or in a deposition to 1SCa,

Do you ¥mow what this can be? If you dc; end have it I'd appreciate a coyy .

I notdced that lart testified that Nosenko was, implication at the beglnning,
kept in a safe house in suburban Washington. Hart also testifffied that Nosenko was
moved to a placo he did not identify bub we know is Camp Pearry, Va. No other nlaces
in “art's testinony.

I.belim that Nosenko said he was kept first in Northweat Weshington snd gave
a lucid deseription of his {reatment there and of his subsequent abuse. I an clear on
what Nosenko said sbout his reading of printing wiih tdothpaste, his effort to keep
& calendar, hig food and lack of it, and none of this is in the published HSCA staff

raport.

and I am confident that he was not blindfolded wharn he was removed from and
taken to the safe house(s). So, he could have described it/them,

I'm trying to £ill in what . regard as a meaningful gap.

Hope you did well before Ritchie yesterday.

heat.




